
Please ask for Brian Offiler
Direct Line: 01246 345229
Email  committee.services@chesterfield.gov.uk

The Chair and Members of Licensing 
Committee - Group 2
Councillors Bellamy, Avis Murphy, 
Brunt, Derbyshire, Peter Innes, 
Redihough 

19 March 2018

Dear Councillor,

Please attend a meeting of the LICENSING COMMITTEE - GROUP 2 to be 
held on WEDNESDAY, 28 MARCH 2018 at 2.00 pm in Committee Room 3, Town 
Hall, Chesterfield, S40 1LP, the agenda for which is set out below.

AGENDA

Part 1(Public Information)

1.   Declarations of Members' and Officers' Interests relating to items on the 
agenda 

2.   Apologies for Absence 

3.   Minutes (Pages 3 - 4)

Minutes of the Meeting of the Licensing Committee held on 13 December, 
2017.

4.   Application for a New Premises Licence by Layals Limited, in respect of 
The Cricketers Inn Convenience Store, Stand Road, Newbold, 
Chesterfield, S41 8SJ.   (LC 170) (Pages 5 - 68)

Public Document Pack



Yours sincerely,

Local Government and Regulatory Law Manager and Monitoring Officer



LICENSING COMMITTEE  13.12.17

LICENSING COMMITTEE RECORD OF DECISIONS

Date of Hearing and 
Determination:

Wednesday, 13th December, 2017

Members Present: Councillor Bellamy (Chair)
A Murphy (Vice-Chair)
Brunt
Derbyshire
P Innes

Apologies for Absence Councillor Redihough

Declarations of Interest: No declarations of interest were received.

Name: -

Nature: -

Minutes: Minutes of the Licensing Committee meetings held on 18 October, 25 
October and 1 November, 2017 were signed by the Chair as a correct 
record.

Minute No: 7 (17/18)

Subject: Application for variation of a premises licence by Koo Chesterfield 
Limited in respect of Koo, 475a Chatsworth Road, Brampton, 
Chesterfield, S40 3AD.    (LC180)

Meeting in Public
Private

Public

Name of Applicant: Mrs S Spencer-Bray

Applicant’s 
Representatives:

Mr Spencer-Bray

Responsible Authorities 
who made Representations:

N/A

Premises Licence Holder Koo Chesterfield Ltd

Interested Parties who made 
Representations:

Mr A Anderson
Mr R Mihaly
Mr D & Mrs A Robb

Record of Decision * That the application for a variation of the Premises Licence by Koo 
Chesterfield Limited in respect of Koo, 475a Chatsworth Road, 
Brampton, Chesterfield, S40 3AD be granted subject to the usual 
mandatory conditions and the conditions in the revised operating 
schedule submitted with the application amended to allow permitted 
licensable activities during the standard timings of 08.00 – 23.00 
Sunday – Thursday and 09.00 – 00.30 Friday - Saturday, and non-
standard timings on New Year’s Eve only until 02.00 on New Year’s 
Day.

(necessary to promote the licensing objective of prevention of public 
nuisance).

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



Signed as a correct record:
Date:

Page 4



For publication

Application for a New Premises Licence by Layals Limited, in 
respect of 

The Cricketers Inn Convenience Store, Stand Road, Newbold, 
Chesterfield, S41 8SJ.   (LC 170)

For publication

1.0 Purpose of report

1.1 For Members to determine the application made by Layals 
Limited for a new premises licence in respect of 

The Cricketers Inn Convenience Store, 
Stand Road, 
Newbold, 
Chesterfield, 
S41 8SJ.

1.2 A relevant representation have been made in respect of the 
application and not withdrawn. Consequently the application 

Meeting: Licensing Committee

Date: Wednesday 28th March 2018

Cabinet portfolio: Health and Wellbeing

Report by: Steve Ashby, Licensing Officer 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



cannot be granted or refused under officer delegated 
authority.

2.0 Recommendation. 

That the Committee hear details of this license application and 
determine whether it is 

 Granted
 granted with conditions
 or refused.

2.1 A copy of the Application Form is attached to this report at 
Appendix 1. Appendices 2, 3 and 4, show the proposed 
licensed area, the site plan and a front elevation drawing of 
the premises.

3.0 Report Details. 

3.1 The premise is an existing public house, for which a current 
premises licence is granted.  A copy of the current premises 
licence is attached at Appendix 5.

3.2 Layals Limited became the premises licence holder for the 
premises on 19.07.17. 
Having acquired the premises licence and control of the 
property, Layals Limited initially continued to trade the 
premises as a public house and subsequently sought planning 
permission to change the use of the premises to an off licence.

3.3 A conditional planning permission was granted in January 
2018 which authorised only part of the premises to be 
changed to an off licence whilst the remainder was to 
continue in it’s current use as a public house licensed 
premises. Appendix 2 shows this split, with the red outlined 

Page 6



area being changed to the off licence and the remaining part 
of the building continuing as the public house.

3.4 Building and shop fitting works are currently under way to 
construct the segregation between the two separate trading 
areas in the premises and make the off licence ready for use.  

3.5 The Cricketers Inn stands in the middle of a residential 
development, adjacent to the Local Authority Park on Stand 
Road. The photograph below shows the premises location in 
relation to the Park.

3.6 The next photograph shows the front of the premises, the car 
parking around it and its proximity to the park entrance which 
can be seen across the road. 

Page 7



4.0 Application

4.1 The application received in Licensing on 14th March 2018 is 
for a new Premises Licence.

4.2 The applicant’s intention is to use the new licence for the off 
licence part of the premises (if granted) and then vary the 
original licence to operate the remaining public house area. 

4.3 The rationale behind applying in this fashion was to keep the 
two premises licensed separately. This took into account that 
simply amending the current licence would require a variation 
to the premises licence to accommodate the additional 
alcohol sales hours sought on Sundays.

4.4 The application does not seek any licensable activity other 
than the sale and supply of alcohol, off the premises.

 The hours applied for are 07.00 am to 11.00 pm from 
Monday to Sunday.

 There are no proposed non-standard timings. 
 Opening hours of the premises are also identified as 

07.00 am to 11.00 pm from Monday to Sunday.

Page 8



4.5 Applications for a new Premises Licence are required to be 
advertised by way of an advert in the local press, a site notice 
displayed at the premises and copies of the application 
submitted to all Responsible Authorities.

4.6 A copy of the appropriate local press advert taken from the 
Derbyshire Times on Thursday 15th February 2018 is attached 
at Appendix 6.

4.7 The site notices displayed on the premises, advertising the 
application were viewed by licensing enforcement staff on 14th 
February 2018 and found to be displayed correctly and 
completed appropriately.

4.8 The application was submitted on line and as such, the 
Chesterfield Borough Council Licensing Authority circulated a 
copy of the application to the responsible Authorities. 

4.9 The statutory deadline for representations was 8th March 
2018. 

4.10 Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties are entitled to 
make representations to the Licensing Authority provided they 
are relevant.

4.11 A representation was received on 6th March 2018 and 
accepted. The representation was received from the 
chairperson of “Friends of Stand Road Park” a local  
community group. The letter makes representation in relation 
to one or more of the licensing objectives which are:-

 the prevention of crime and disorder
 public safety
 the prevention of public nuisance
 protection of children from harm

A redacted copy of the letter of representation is shown at 
Appendix 6. 

Page 9



5.0 Representation

5.1 The representation that has been submitted in respect of this 
application engages three of the four licensing objectives, 
namely

 the prevention of crime and disorder
 the prevention of public nuisance
 protection of children from harm

and expresses concerns over alcohol fuelled antisocial 
behaviour and criminal damage to the park.

5.2 The letter of representation describes the Friends of Stand 
Road Park as a community group made up of park users and 
other members of the community who have an interest in 
Stand Road Park. Their stated mission is to see the park 
transformed into a community park that is safe and enjoyable 
for everyone and something the community will be proud of. 

5.3 Reference is made in the representations to improvements 
fostered in the park, diversionary activities provided for 
teenage children to deter antisocial behaviour and the 
provision of a café facility at the weekends. 

5.4 The nature of the objection focuses on the fact that the 
Cricketers Inn is located not only in close proximity to the park 
but also very close to the youth diversionary activity sites on 
the park. There is a concern that the additional availability of 
alcohol from an off licence so close to the park will inevitably 
increase the likelihood of incidents involving alcohol fuelled 
antisocial behaviour and criminal damage to the park.

5.5 The representation recognises that any premises licence 
granted would include control measures around the sale of 
age-restricted goods but this would not address the issue of 
proxy sales. 

Page 10



5.6 As part of the application process the applicant is required to 
describe in the operating schedule the additional steps that 
are intended to be taken in order to promote the licensing 
objectives for the new premises licence that has been 
requested. 

5.7 Under the Licensing Act 2003, these volunteered proposed 
steps will be attached to the premises licence as conditions 
which must be complied with. These are set out in Part M of 
the application form at Appendix 1. The Trading Standards 
approved age related control measures are included therein.

5.8 The representation also states 

“Although the level of anti-social behaviour and criminal damage 
at the park has reduced over the last ten years, thanks to the 
efforts of the local Police Safer Neighbourhoods Team working in 
partnership with Friends of Stand Road Park, it has not been 
eliminated altogether. 

Incidents of violent behaviour and criminal damage, which our 
intelligence indicates to have been fuelled by the consumption of 
alcohol, have occurred in the recent past. Examples include the 
following, all of which were reported to the Police:

 On the Friday evenings of 1st and 8th September 2017 there 
were incidents involving violent altercations on the park 
involving verbal abuse and fighting.

 On 8th September criminal damage to recently planted tree 
saplings, which we believe is linked to the foregoing 
altercations, occurred and was subsequently reported to the 
police.

 On a date in January 2018 a woman walking on the park 
with a young child in a buggy was assaulted by a drunken 
man. Another woman who came to assist was beaten on her 
arm with a bottle. The incident was reported to the police.”

Page 11



5.9 To better help to qualify the incidents mentioned, information 
has been sought from Chesterfield Borough Council’s 
Community Safety Department, Pollution Control Department 
and from Derbyshire Police. A summary of their responses can 
be seen below.

Chesterfield Borough Council Community safety
“Alcohol is not currently an issue on Stand Road Park. In the past 
there has been some minor anti-social behaviour issues on the 
park such as the damage to the tree saplings however we have no 
knowledge of this incident being fuelled by alcohol. As for the 
other two incidents highlighted I have no knowledge of them so 
could not comment whether they were alcohol related or not. At 
the minute we are not seeing any significant anti-social behaviour 
issues or criminal activity in the park. 
We often get complaints regarding behaviours of young people in 
parks across the borough stating that the young people are 
drinking alcohol or are drunk but more often than not this is not 
the case and it’s just youths congregating in the parks with their 
mates and sometimes acting immaturely.”

The e-mail providing this response can be seen at Appendix 7.

Chesterfield Borough Council Pollution Control
“I have spoken with the street cleansing team and last year they 
received many calls for service for alcohol related litter in Stand 
Road park (e.g. cans, bottles etc…).

We have had complaints about noise from the pub in
 December 2015
 May, June, August 2016
 July, September 2017.

but they never reached formal investigation stage. “

The e-mail providing this response can be seen at Appendix 8.

Page 12



Derbyshire Police Licensing Department
“I have trawled all records of contact with the police over the last 
three months and also as a “one-off” for the whole of September 
2017 for anything which can be associated with STAND ROAD.

In summary:-
 30/01/18 – report of ASB which in reality concerned aspects 

of school bullying – no offences
 09/01/18 – actually linked to the above incident – ongoing 

bullying 
 30/12/17 – report of ASB and “kids” smashing up something 

on skate park – no offences

September:-
 21/09/17 – suspicious incident reported involving staff 

members from circus – no offences
 11/09/17 – damage to saplings – crime recorded
 02/09/17 – kids taking drugs – no offences

In light of this I cannot see any direct implications to off-licence 
sales and therefore cannot see any reason for the police to object 
to introduction of off-licence at the CRICKETERS.”

The e-mail providing this response can be seen at Appendix 9.

6.0 Conclusion

6.1 When carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing 
Authority must do so with a view to promoting the 4 licensing 
objectives and also with regard to its Statement of Licensing 
Policy and the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under 
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

6.2 Where either the applicant or a person who made relevant 
representations is aggrieved by the decision of the Licensing 
Authority, appeal is to the Magistrates’ Court.

Page 13



6.3 As relevant representations have been made in respect of the 
application and not withdrawn, the application cannot be 
granted or refused under officer delegated authority.

6.4 The Licensing Committee is therefore asked to determine the 
application by

 granting it as requested 
 granting it subject to conditions
 or refusing the application.

Steve Ashby
LICENSING OFFICER

For more information on this report please contact the author, 
Steve Ashby on 01246 345780, email 

steve.ashby@chesterfield.gov.uk

Page 14



Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your 
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We   LAYALS LIMITED
         (Insert name(s) of applicant) 
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 – Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
CRICKETERS INN CONVENIENCE STORE
STAND ROAD
NEWBOLD

Post town CHESTERFIELD Postcode S41 8SJ

Telephone number at premises (if any)        

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £     

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as       Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability 
partnership

please complete section (B)

ii as a partnership (other than limited liability) please complete section (B)

iii as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)

APPENDIX 1

Page 15



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

g)

ga)

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the 
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an 
independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within 
the meaning of that Part) in an independent 
hospital in England

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box 
below):    

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 
premises for licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a 

statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for 
example, Rev)

Surname
     

First names
     

Date of birth                                   I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes

Nationality     

Current residential 
address if different from 
premises address

     

Post town      Postcode      

Daytime contact telephone number      

E-mail address 
(optional)      

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for 
example, Rev)

Surname First names

Page 16



          

Date of birth                                   I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes

Nationality     

Current postal address if 
different from premises 
address

     

Post town      Postcode      

Daytime contact telephone number      

E-mail address 
(optional)      

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please 
give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a 
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
LAYALS LIMITED
26 HALLAM GRANGE ROAD
SHEFFIELD
S10 4BJ

Registered number (where applicable)
10136514

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
COMPANY

Telephone number (if any) 
07958 479243
E-mail address (optional)
AMARJITLAYAL@YAHOO.CO.UK

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? DD MM YYYY
               

Page 17



If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when 
do you want it to end?

DD MM YYYY
               

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
CONVENIENCE STORE

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)        Please tick all that 
apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) 

Page 18



Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 19



A

Indoors
Plays 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of a play take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)  

Both

          Mon

          

          Tue

          

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
     

          Wed

          

          Thur

          

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 
guidance note 5)
     

          Fri

          

          Sat

          

          Sun

          

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
     

Page 20



B

Indoors
Films 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors 
or outdoors or both – please tick (please read 
guidance note 3) 

Both

          Mon

          

          Tue

          

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
     

          Wed

          

          Thur

          

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 
read guidance note 5)
     

          Fri

          

          Sat

          

          Sun

          

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
     

Page 21



C

Indoor sporting events 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

          Mon

          

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)
     

          Tue

          

          Wed

          

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please 
read guidance note 5)
     

          Thur

          

          Fri

          

          Sat

          

          Sun

          

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
     

Page 22



D

Indoors
Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7)

Outdoors

Day Start Finish

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment 
take place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)  

Both

          Mon

          

          Tue

          

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
     

          Wed

          

          Thur

          

State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)
     

          Fri

          

          Sat

          

          Sun

          

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed 
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
     

Page 23



E

Indoors
Live music 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of live music take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)  

Both

          Mon

          

          Tue

          

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
     

          Wed

          

          Thur

          

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 
(please read guidance note 5)
     

          Fri

          

          Sat

          

          Sun

          

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
     

Page 24



F

Indoors
Recorded music 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)  

Both

          Mon

          

          Tue

          

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
     

          Wed

          

          Thur

          

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 
(please read guidance note 5)
     

          Fri

          

          Sat

          

          Sun

          

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
     

Page 25



G

Indoors
Performances of dance
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of dance take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)  

Both

          Mon

          

          Tue

          

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
     

          Wed

          

          Thur

          

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please 
read guidance note 5)
     

          Fri

          

          Sat

          

          Sun

          

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
     

Page 26



H

Anything of a similar 
description to that 
falling within (e), (f) or 
(g)
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 
providing
     

Day Start Finish Indoors

          OutdoorsMon

          

Will this entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please read 
guidance note 3) 

Both

          Tue

          

          Wed

          

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
     

          Thur

          

          Fri

          

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read 
guidance note 5)
     

          
Sat

          

          
Sun

          

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within 
(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the 
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
     

Page 27



 
I

Indoors
Late night refreshment
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment 
take place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)  

Both

          Mon

          

          Tue

          

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
     

          Wed

          

          Thur

          

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
     

          Fri

          

          Sat

          

          Sun

          

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 
note 6)
     

Page 28



J

On the 
premises

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) Off the 

premises

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption 
– please tick (please read guidance note 8)  

Both

0700 2300Mon

          

0700 2300Tue

          

0700 2300Wed

          

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read 
guidance note 5)
     

0700 2300Thur

          

0700 2300Fri

          

0700 2300Sat

          

0700 2300Sun

          

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
     

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 
designated premises supervisor   (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the 
checklist at the end of the form):

Name
AMARJIT SINGH LAYAL
Date of birth  02.12.1974                             

Address
26 HALLAM GRANGE ROAD
SHEFFIELD

Postcode S10 4BJ
Personal licence number (if known)
SY00155PER
Issuing licensing authority (if known)
SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

Page 29



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 
children (please read guidance note 9).
NONE

L

Hours premises are 
open to the public
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

0700 2300Mon

          

0700 2300Tue

          

0700 2300

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
     

Wed

          

0700 2300Thur

          

0700 2300Fri

          

0700 2300Sat

          

0700 2300Sun

          

Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be open 
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on 
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
     

Page 30



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)
This is a community convenience store.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
 CCTV

o The premises shall maintain a CCTV system which gives coverage of all entry 
and exit points.

o The system shall continually record whilst the premises are open and conducting 
licensable activities.

o All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 28 days and shall be 
capable of being easily downloaded.

o Recordings shall be made available upon the receipt of a request by an authorised 
Officer of the Police or the Local Authority.

o There shall be "CCTV in Operation" signs prominently displayed at the 
premises.

 An incident log (whether kept in a written or electronic form) shall be retained at the 
premises and made available to an authorised Officer of the Police or the Local Authority.

c) Public safety
 The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the appropriate fire safety, and health and 

safety regulations are applied at the premises.

d) The prevention of public nuisance
 There will be signage to caution customers from making noise when leaving the premises 

and to leave in a considerate manner.

Page 31



e) The protection of children from harm
 All relevant staff will receive training on their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 

2003 at the commencement of their employment. No relevant member of staff will be 
permitted to sell alcohol until such time as they have successfully completed the 
aforementioned training. Refresher training should be provided at regular intervals (at 
least six monthly). 

 Records detailing the training provided will be kept for a minimum of two years (either 
on the premises or at Head Office) and made available on request to an Officer of a 
Responsible Authority. 

 An age verification policy, such as Challenge 25, shall be operated at the premises. 
Acceptable forms of identification will be pass accredited proof of age card, military ID, a 
photo driving licence or passport. In addition any other form of identification from time 
to time approved by the Secretary of State shall also be acceptable.

 An age prompt till system will be utilised at the premises. 
 Clear, prominent and unobstructed signage informing customers of the age verification 

policy in operation at the premises will be on display. 
 A refusal log will be maintained in store which the Designated Premises Supervisor (or 

Deputy authorised in writing) will, at least weekly, examine the record and action as 
necessary. The records will be retained for a minimum of two years (either on the 
premises or at Head Office) and made available to an Officer of a Responsible Authority 
on request. 

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
I have enclosed the plan of the premises.
I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others 
where applicable.
I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated 
premises supervisor, if applicable.
I understand that I must now advertise my application.
I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 
be rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a 
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have 
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom 
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.  

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A 
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE 
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE 

Page 32



KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED. 

Part 4 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance 
note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

Declaration

 [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I 
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 
entitlement to live and  work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition 
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to 
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

 

 The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work 
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her 
proof of  entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature

Date 08.02.18

Capacity COMPANY OFFICER

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other 
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please 
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date      

Capacity      

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with 
this application (please read guidance note 14)
     

Post town      Postcode      
Telephone number (if any)      

Page 33



If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
     

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout 
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where 
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will 
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that: 
 Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
 Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in 

community premises  between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the 
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening 
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such 
screening abides by age classification ratings.

 Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.    

 Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, 
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. 
Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which 
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a 
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

 Live music: no licence permission is required for:
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, on any premises.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those 
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, 
provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar 
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the 
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 
responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a 
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the 
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the 
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

 Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, 
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community 
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, 
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser 

Page 34



gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for 
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at 
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or 
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and 
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant 
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school 
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

 Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance 
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

 Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, with no limit on audience size for:   

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority 
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local 
authority; 

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health 
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the 
health care provider; 

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the 
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it 
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, 
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for 
more than 28 consecutive days.                                                             

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors 
may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant 
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified 
or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during 
the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a 
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the 
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the 
premises’.  If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the 
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.  If you wish people to be able to do both, please 
tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to 
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless 
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not 
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of 
gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
11. The application form must be signed.
12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so.
13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent 

must sign the application form.
14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications 
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

Page 35



A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident 
in the UK who: 

 does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or 
 is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the 

carrying on of a licensable activity. 
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will 
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not 
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies 
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified). 

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

 An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as 
the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the 
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to 
copy].

 An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person 
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic 
Area country or Switzerland.

 A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the 
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

 A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a 
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

 A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the 
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely 
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

 A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, 
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time 
limit on their stay in the UK.

 A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an 
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or 
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official 
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name 
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

 A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least 
one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an 
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their 
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

 A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland 
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s 

Page 36



permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or 
a previous employer.

 A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in 
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance 
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

 A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is 
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from 
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

 A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the 
Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the 
UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

 A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of 
a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a 
national or who has derivative rights or residence.
 

 A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home 
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the 
UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from 
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in 
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance 
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

 A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under 
regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 
2006, to a  person who is not a national of a European Economic Area  state or Switzerland 
but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence. 

 Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their 
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office 
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the 
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such 
as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

 Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area 
state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative 
rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:- 

 evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport, 
 evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family 

member – e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth 
certificate, and

 evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of 
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been 
in the UK for more than 3 months:

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,

Page 37



(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of 
sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially 
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any 
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private 
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a 
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the 
UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us 
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information 
with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied 
with this guidance. 

Page 38



 

P
age 39

Offilerb
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 2



T
his page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3

P
age 41



T
his page is intentionally left blank



P
age 43

Offilerb_1
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Environment Services
Customer Service Centre
85 New Square
Chesterfield
S40 1AH

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

01246 345230Telephone:

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
PL/VF/0216

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Cricketers Inn
Stand Road, Newbold, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S41 8SJ.

Telephone 01246 232975

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable 19/08/2005Granted

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

a performance of live music-

any playing of recorded music-

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within entertainment facilities for making music or dancing-

provision of late night refreshment-

the sale by retail of alcohol-

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

E.  Performance of live music (Indoors)
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 1:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 1:00am

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for 
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and 
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.
From the end of the permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of the Permitted Hours on New 
Years Day.

Non Standard Timings:

F.  Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 1:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 1:00am

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for 
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and 
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.
From the end of the permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of the Permitted Hours on New 
Years Day.

Non Standard Timings:

K.  Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within I or J (Indoors)
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 1:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 1:00am

Part 1 - Premises Details

Printed by LalPac on 12 Mar 2018 at 12:30 Page 1 of 13
NOT Printing Summary PL/VF/0216/38202Page 45

mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk
Offilerb_2
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 5



Environment Services
Customer Service Centre
85 New Square
Chesterfield
S40 1AH

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

01246 345230Telephone:

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
PL/VF/0216

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES  continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

K.  Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within I or J (Indoors)  continued ...

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for 
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and 
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.
From the end of the permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of the Permitted Hours on New 
Years Day.

Non Standard Timings:

L.  Late night refreshment (Indoors)

Monday to Saturday, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year’s Eve, 23.00 to 23.30
On New Year’s Eve, from 23.00 to 05.00 the following day.

Non Standard Timings:

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 11:00pm 1:00am
Friday & Saturday 11:00pm 2:00am
Sunday 11:00pm 1:00am

M.  The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 1:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 1:00am

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for 
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and 
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.
From the end of the permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of the Permitted Hours on New 
Years Day.

Non Standard Timings:

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 1:30am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 2:30am
Sunday 11:00am 1:30am

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for 
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and 
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. 
An additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.
From the end of the permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of the Permitted Hours on New 
Years Day.

Non Standard Timings:

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M.  The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Printed by LalPac on 12 Mar 2018 at 12:30 Page 2 of 13
NOT Printing Summary PL/VF/0216/38202Page 46

mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk


Environment Services
Customer Service Centre
85 New Square
Chesterfield
S40 1AH

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

01246 345230Telephone:

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
PL/VF/0216

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Telephone 07958479243amarjitlayal@yahoo.co.uk
26 Hallam Grange Road, Fullwood, Shefffield, South Yorkshire, S10 4BJ.Layals Limited

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

10136514Layals Limited

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Lisa Vivien WHITE 10 Stand Road, Whittington Moor, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S41 8SW.
Telephone 07710838750

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

PA/VF/0389Licence No. Issued by Chesterfield

ANNEXES

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS.

Retailing of Alcohol

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
  
  (a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or 

  (b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal 
licence is suspended. 

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds 
a personal licence.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014 
Conditions in force from 28th May 2014

(1).A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the 
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 

(2). In this condition:-

a. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (D x V), where-

Printed by LalPac on 12 Mar 2018 at 12:30 Page 3 of 13
NOT Printing Summary PL/VF/0216/38202Page 47

mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk
mailto:amarjitlayal@yahoo.co.uk


Environment Services
Customer Service Centre
85 New Square
Chesterfield
S40 1AH

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

01246 345230Telephone:

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
PL/VF/0216

ANNEXES  continued ...

i. P is the permitted price, 
ii.D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were 

charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 

the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 
b. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
c. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 

premises licence-
i. the holder of the premises licence, 
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol 

under such a licence; 
d. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club 

premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a 
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

e. “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added 
Tax Act 1994. 

(3).Where the permitted price would not be a whole number of pennies, the permitted price shall be 
taken to be the price rounded up to the nearest penny.

(4).Where the permitted price on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on 
the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax, the 
permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which 
take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day. 

The Licensing Act 2003 
(Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment) Order 2014

In force from 1st October 2014
Mandatory Licensing Conditions

1. (1)  The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or 
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or 
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol 
for consumption on the premises-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, 
individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied 
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is 
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

Printed by LalPac on 12 Mar 2018 at 12:30 Page 4 of 13
NOT Printing Summary PL/VF/0216/38202Page 48

mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk


Environment Services
Customer Service Centre
85 New Square
Chesterfield
S40 1AH

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

01246 345230Telephone:

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
PL/VF/0216

ANNEXES  continued ...

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee 
to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a 
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the 
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries 
a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the 
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise 
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that 
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers 
where it is reasonably available. 

3. (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the 
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of 
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served 
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-

(a) a holographic mark, or 

(b) an ultraviolet feature. 

4.  The responsible person must ensure that-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises 
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or 
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures-

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

Printed by LalPac on 12 Mar 2018 at 12:30 Page 5 of 13
NOT Printing Summary PL/VF/0216/38202Page 49

mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk


Environment Services
Customer Service Centre
85 New Square
Chesterfield
S40 1AH

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

01246 345230Telephone:

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
PL/VF/0216

ANNEXES  continued ...

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available 
to customers on the premises; and 

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be 
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.”

If the Premises Licence allows Exhibition of Films

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a 
condition requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in 
accordance with recommendations given by;  

a) a ‘film classification body’ designated under Section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 
specified in the licence ( currently only the British Board of Film Classification - BBFC) or 
by the licensing authority itself. 

If the Premises Licence has conditions in respect of Door Supervision. 
(except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls and casinos)
  

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals 
must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must:   

a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security 
Industry Act 2001; or 

b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of Section 4 of the Act. 

2. But nothing in subsection (1) require such a condition to be imposed:

a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security 
Industry Act 2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); or  

b) in respect of premises in relation to: 

(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule 
(premises being used exclusively by a club with a club premises 
certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or 
under a gaming licence), or 

(ii) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that schedule (occasions 
prescribed by regulations under that Act.

3. For purposes of this section; 

Printed by LalPac on 12 Mar 2018 at 12:30 Page 6 of 13
NOT Printing Summary PL/VF/0216/38202Page 50

mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk


Environment Services
Customer Service Centre
85 New Square
Chesterfield
S40 1AH

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

01246 345230Telephone:

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
PL/VF/0216

ANNEXES  continued ...

a) “security activity “ means an activity to which paragraph 2(1) (a) of that Schedule 
applies, and which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, ( see Section 3(2) 
of that Act) and 

b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies 
as it applies in relation to to paragraph 8 of that schedule. 

    
EMBEDDED RESTRICTIONS

A. EMBEDDED RESTRICTIONS UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 1964 

1 GENERAL

The following embedded restrictions apply to the premises to the extent that they applied to the 
premises under the licence granted pursuant to the Licensing Act 1964

2 CHILDREN IN BARS - NO CHILDREN'S CERTIFICATE

No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the permitted hours 
unless one of the following applies:

(1) He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.
(2) He resides in the premises, but is not employed there.
(3) He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the premises which 
is not a bar and to or from which there is no other convenient means of access or egress.
(4) The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted and intended to 
be used bona fide for any purpose to which the holding of the licence is ancillary.

In this condition “bar” includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the consumption of 
intoxicating liquor. But an area is not a bar when it is usual for it to be, and it is, set apart for the 
service of table meals and alcohol is only sold or supplied to persons as an ancillary to their 
table meals.

B. EMBEDDED RESTRICTIONS UNDER THE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS ACT 1933

The Premises Licence is subject to the restrictions contained in the Children and Young Persons 
Act 1933 to the extent that any of those restrictions were imposed on the use of the premises for 
the existing licensable activities under the relevant existing licence or licences.

Printed by LalPac on 12 Mar 2018 at 12:30 Page 7 of 13
NOT Printing Summary PL/VF/0216/38202Page 51

mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk


Environment Services
Customer Service Centre
85 New Square
Chesterfield
S40 1AH

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

01246 345230Telephone:

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
PL/VF/0216

ANNEXES  continued ...

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

An application to vary the Premises Licence was submitted to the Council on 28th June 2007 to 
make structural alterations to the original plan and to extend the hours for all existing licensable 
activities. The applicant did not state any additional steps in promoting the four licensing 
objectives as a result of the proposed variation. 
  
The following text is from the Operating Schedule

General - All Four Licensing Objectives

Following the assessment of the premises and its surrounding area the following is proposed.
30 minute “drinking up” time will allow appropriate dispersal, use of lavatories etc.
In order to further the licensing objectives the licensee reserves the right to move the fire 
appliances, AWP machines, cigarette machines and any other similar objects temporarily in a 
fixed location which may impact on the ability of individuals on the premises to use exits or 
escape routes without impediment.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Illumination is provided to the exterior areas of the pub
All interior trading areas are clearly visible from the bar
There is always a minimum of two staff on duty during busy times
Toilets are checked regularly by all pub staff
Toilet access is clearly visible to staff
The licensee and staff monitor customer behaviour especially during busy times
Most customers are local
Drug prevention measures are used in the outlet

Public Safety

Health and Safety policy in place is adhered to 
The pub is equipped with emergency lighting, illuminated exit signs and a fire detection system 
throughout the entire building
All firefighting equipment is serviced annually
There are current electric and gas certificates in place
Mechanical extraction system is provided in the bar
Pub complies with smoking charter
Maximum effort is placed on providing a smoke free environment with the use of extractors and 
smoke filters

Printed by LalPac on 12 Mar 2018 at 12:30 Page 8 of 13
NOT Printing Summary PL/VF/0216/38202Page 52

mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk


Environment Services
Customer Service Centre
85 New Square
Chesterfield
S40 1AH

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

01246 345230Telephone:

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
PL/VF/0216

ANNEXES  continued ...

Prevention of Public Nuisance

There are no opening windows in the bar area. Entrance doors have lobbies.
When required, staff organise taxis to transport customers home and customers seen off the 
premises being encouraged to disperse with due care
There is a managed customer departure at the end of trading periods
The outlet stands alone and away from residential property, thus minimising noise transfer
The fact that this public house is a one engineering brick thick detached property assists in 
minimising noise transfer
The catering kitchen is to the rear of the property and extraction system is only used during food 
trading times
Cellar cooling condenser is positioned in an area so not cause nuisance

Protection of Children from Harm

Unaccompanied children are not permitted on the premises and all children are not permitted on 
the premises after 8.00pm.
AWP and cigarette machines are in sight of the bar and therefore easily observed.
There is no striptease or nudity permitted in these premises.
Policy requiring proof of age for any customer suspected to be under 18, customer will only be 
served if an accredited scheme is shown.  All staff will receive training in identifying authentic 
cards.
The children’s play equipment is checked weekly.
Refusal book to record every instance of attempted sales of alcohol or other goods which are 
restricted.  Book to be maintained and available to local licensing officers, police, etc.

Following the receipt of relevant representations the Licence holder agreed to the 
following modification/condition to the operating schedule:-

1. The Designated Premises Supervisor will consider the use of door supervision as part of the 
risk assessment carried out at times when regulated entertainment is provided.

ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

There was a hearing before the Licensing Committee on 23 August 2007 with regard to the 
variation application but no conditions were imposed.

Printed by LalPac on 12 Mar 2018 at 12:30 Page 9 of 13
NOT Printing Summary PL/VF/0216/38202Page 53

mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk


Environment Services
Customer Service Centre
85 New Square
Chesterfield
S40 1AH

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

01246 345230Telephone:

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence
PL/VF/0216

Printed by LalPac on 12 Mar 2018 at 12:30 Page 10 of 13
Printing Summary PL/VF/0216/38202Page 54

mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk


Environment Services
Customer Service Centre
85 New Square
Chesterfield
S40 1AH

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

01246 345230Telephone:

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Summary
PL/VF/0216

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Cricketers Inn
Stand Road, Newbold, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S41 8SJ. Telephone 01246 232975

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable 19/08/2005Granted

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

a performance of live music-

any playing of recorded music-

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within entertainment facilities for making music or dancing-

provision of late night refreshment-

the sale by retail of alcohol-

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

E.  Performance of live music (Indoors)
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 1:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 1:00am

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for 
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and 
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.
From the end of the permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of the Permitted Hours on New 
Years Day.

Non Standard Timings:

F.  Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 1:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 1:00am

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for 
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and 
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.
From the end of the permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of the Permitted Hours on New 
Years Day.

Non Standard Timings:

K.  Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within I or J (Indoors)
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 1:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 1:00am

Premises Details

Printed by LalPac on 12 Mar 2018 at 12:30 Page 11 of 13
Printing Summary PL/VF/0216/38202Page 55

mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk


Environment Services
Customer Service Centre
85 New Square
Chesterfield
S40 1AH

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

01246 345230Telephone:

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Summary
PL/VF/0216

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES  continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

K.  Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within I or J (Indoors)  continued ...

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for 
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and 
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.
From the end of the permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of the Permitted Hours on New 
Years Day.

Non Standard Timings:

L.  Late night refreshment (Indoors)

Monday to Saturday, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year’s Eve, 23.00 to 23.30
On New Year’s Eve, from 23.00 to 05.00 the following day.

Non Standard Timings:

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 11:00pm 1:00am
Friday & Saturday 11:00pm 2:00am
Sunday 11:00pm 1:00am

M.  The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 1:00am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 2:00am
Sunday 11:00am 1:00am

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for 
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and 
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. 
A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.
From the end of the permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of the Permitted Hours on New 
Years Day.

Non Standard Timings:

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 10:00am 1:30am
Friday & Saturday 10:00am 2:30am
Sunday 11:00am 1:30am

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for 
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.
A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and 
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. 
An additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.
From the end of the permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of the Permitted Hours on New 
Years Day.

Non Standard Timings:

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M.  The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Printed by LalPac on 12 Mar 2018 at 12:30 Page 12 of 13
Printing Summary PL/VF/0216/38202Page 56

mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk


Environment Services
Customer Service Centre
85 New Square
Chesterfield
S40 1AH

licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk

01246 345230Telephone:

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Summary
PL/VF/0216

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

26 Hallam Grange Road, Fullwood, Shefffield, South Yorkshire, S10 4BJ.Layals Limited

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

10136514Layals Limited

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Lisa Vivien WHITE

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

In accordance with the relevant provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and, where applicable, any embedded
restrictions by way of any converted Licence(s).  

Printed by LalPac on 12 Mar 2018 at 12:30 Page 13 of 13
Printing Summary PL/VF/0216/38202Page 57

mailto:licensing@chesterfield.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Friends of Stand Road Park
Licensing Services
Chesterfield Borough Council

5th March 2018

Dear Licensing Officer,

Application by Layals Ltd for a license for off sales of alcohol from 
Cricketers Inn Convenience Store, Stand Road, Chesterfield.

I am instructed by the committee of Friends of Stand Road Park to write to you 
to object to the above license application.

Our interest in the matter

Friends of Stand Road Park are a community group made up of park users and 
other members of the community who have an interest in Stand Road Park.

Our mission is to see the park transformed into a community park that is safe 
and enjoyable for everyone and something the community will be proud 
of.

Although our mission is not yet fully achieved we have made great progress 
since our group was first established. Over the last twelve years we have made 
improvements to the park to a value in excess of £250,000. The improvements 
include the provision of a multi use games area and skateboard park to allow 
teenage children to engage in constructive recreational activities and help steer 
them away from antisocial behaviour. We have also provided a small café in the 
park pavilion that is staffed by our volunteers on Saturdays during the football 
season, a play area for very young children and a designed wetland feature 
planted with wet-loving plant and tree species.

Our objections to the license application

The premises to which the application applies are on Stand Road and located 
immediately adjacent to the park. In particular, the premises are just a short 
distance from the skateboard park and multi use games area both of which are 
popular with teenage children.

Our committee believes that the granting of a license for the off sale of alcohol 
from premises located so close to the park and, in particular, so close to that 
part of the park that is popular with teenage children, will inevitably increase the 
likelihood of incidents involving alcohol fuelled antisocial behaviour and criminal 
damage to the park.

APPENDIX 6

Page 59



We believe that granting a license would work against the “prevention of crime 
and disorder” and “prevention of public nuisance” licensing objectives as well as 
the objective aimed at “protection of children from harm”. Although any licensing 
conditions would include the standard conditions aimed at preventing the sale of 
alcohol directly to children and young people, there have been plenty of 
examples of young people getting hold of alcohol purchased on their behalf by 
young adults and we believe that there will be a real risk of this happening at 
Stand Road if the license is granted.

Although the level of anti-social behaviour and criminal damage at the park has 
reduced over the last ten years, thanks to the efforts of the local Police Safer 
Neighbourhoods Team working in partnership with Friends of Stand Road Park, 
it has not been eliminated altogether. 

Incidents of violent behaviour and criminal damage, which our intelligence 
indicates to have been fuelled by the consumption of alcohol, have occurred in 
the recent past. Examples include the following, all of which were reported to the 
Police:

 On the Friday evenings of 1st and 8th September 2017 there were 
incidents involving violent altercations on the park involving verbal abuse 
and fighting.

 On 8th September criminal damage to recently planted tree saplings, 
which we believe is linked to the foregoing altercations, occurred and was 
subsequently reported to the police.

 On a date in January 2018 a woman walking on the park with a young 
child in a buggy was assaulted by a drunken man. Another woman who 
came to assist was beaten on her arm with a bottle. The incident was 
reported to the police.

We believe that the granting of a license will increase the risk, and therefore the 
frequency, of incidents of these sorts of alcohol fuelled, anti-social and criminal 
behaviour at Stand Road Park and this will act to undo the great progress that 
has been made over the last few years in making our park safe and enjoyable 
for everyone.

Yours Sincerely,

Chairperson – Friends of Stand Road Park

Page 60



From: Meredith Ezard 
Sent: 12 March 2018 13:40
To: Steve Ashby
Subject: RE: Stand Road Park

Hi Steve,

Alcohol is not currently an issue on Stand Road Park. In the past there has been some minor anti-
social behaviour issues on the park such as the damage to the tree saplings however we have no 
knowledge of this incident being fuelled by alcohol. As for the other two incidents highlighted I have 
no knowledge of them so could not comment whether they were alcohol related or not. At the 
minute we are not seeing any significant anti-social behaviour issues or criminal activity in the park. 
We often get complaints regarding behaviours of young people in parks across the borough stating 
that the young people are drinking alcohol or are drunk but more often than not this is not the case 
and it’s just youths congregating in the parks with their mates and sometimes acting immaturely. 

Many Thanks,

Meredith Ezard
Anti-Social Behaviour Officer
Community Safety Partnership

01246 345306

From: Steve Ashby 
Sent: 12 March 2018 12:26
To: Meredith Ezard
Subject: Stand Road Park

Hi Meredith

We have a premises licence application ongoing in respect of the Cricketers Inn Public House 
building at the side of Stand Road Park.
The applicant’s intention is to change the half of the building nearest to the pub car park into an off 
licence.

We have one letter of representation against this application from the “Friends Of Stand Road Park”. 
As we have receive a representation, this application will now be heard before the Licensing 
Committee to decide whether it is granted or not.
The association identifies all the good work they have done to improve the facilities and usage of the 
park.

Their letter refers to the young demographic of park users and expresses concern that a greater 
availability of alcohol would have a negative effect, impacting by increasing alcohol-fuelled antisocial 
behaviour, violence and criminal damage.

They cite the following events which they have intelligence to indicate were fuelled by alcohol 
consumption.

 010917 and 080917 – violent altercations on the park with verbal abuse and fighting
 080917 – damage to recently planted tree saplings, apparently linked to the altercations 

mentioned previously

APPENDIX 7

Page 61



 January 2018 – female with a young child in a buggy assaulted by a drunken man who also 
assaulted another woman who came to assist.

Are you able to comment on the application from a Community Safety perspective and provide your 
response in a format that you would be happy for me to share with the licensing committee.

I would particularly like to know whether 
 You have any additional information to better explain the above incidents
 alcohol is currently a problem on the park
 there are any particular antisocial behaviour or criminal activity problems on the park at the 

moment.

Many thanks

Steve 

Steve Ashby
Licensing Officer
Chesterfield Borough Council,
Customer Service Centre,
85 New Square, Chesterfield. S40 1AH
01246 345780

Page 62



From: Esther Thelwell 
Sent: 09 March 2018 09:59
To: Steve Ashby
Subject: RE: The Cricketers Inn, Stand Road, Chesterfield

We have had complaints about noise from the pub but they never reached formal 
investigation stage.

From: Steve Ashby 
Sent: 08 March 2018 15:42
To: Esther Thelwell
Subject: RE: The Cricketers Inn, Stand Road, Chesterfield

Thank you Esther
I take it that there were no noise complaints recorded in the area?
I was wondering whether we had any for the Cricketers Inn public house that have stopped since it 
ceased trading.
Thanks again
Steve 

Steve Ashby
Licensing Officer
Chesterfield Borough Council,
Customer Service Centre,
85 New Square, Chesterfield. S40 1AH
01246 345780

From: Esther Thelwell 
Sent: 08 March 2018 15:08
To: Steve Ashby
Subject: FW: The Cricketers Inn, Stand Road, Chesterfield

Hi Steve, 

Environmental Health have not received any complaints about anti-social behaviour 
at Stand Road. Complaints of this nature would usually be investigated by the 
Community Safety Team – unfortunately I’ve not been able to contact any of them 
for a reply.

I have spoken with the street cleansing team and last year they received many calls 
for service for alcohol related litter in Stand Road park (e.g. cans, bottles etc…).

Esther

Esther Thelwell
Senior Environmental Health Officer 
Environmental Protection Team

Stonegravels Depot I Old Brick Works Lane I Stonegravels I Chesterfield I Derbyshire I S41 
7LF
Email esther.thelwell@chesterfield.gov.uk I Direct dial 01246 345767      

APPENDIX 8

Page 63

mailto:esther.thelwell@chesterfield.gov.uk


  follow us @CBCEnvironment

From: Esther Thelwell 
Sent: 07 March 2018 20:41
To: Esther Thelwell
Subject: FW: The Cricketers Inn, Stand Road, Chesterfield

From: Steve Ashby 
Sent: 07 March 2018 17:01
To: NorthDivLicensing@Derbyshire.PNN.Police.UK; Chesterfield Pollution Control
Subject: The Cricketers Inn, Stand Road, Chesterfield

Dear police and pollution

The new premises application for an off licence at The Cricketers Inn site on Stand Road has almost 
run it’s course.
The final day for representations ifs 09.03.18.

We have just received a representation from the “Friends of Stand Road Park” association who 
identify all the good work they have done to improve the facilities and usage of the park.

Their letter refers to the young demographic of park users and expresses concern that a greater 
availability of alcohol would have a negative effect, impacting by increasing alcohol-fuelled antisocial 
behaviour, violence and criminal damage.

They cite the following events which they have intelligence to indicate were fuelled by alcohol 
consumption.

 010917 and 080917 – violent altercations on the park with verbal abuse and fighting
 080917 – damage to recently planted tree saplings, apparently linked to the altercations 

mentioned previously
 January 2018 – female with a young child in a buggy assaulted by a drunken man who also 

assaulted another woman who came to assist.

The reason I write is to ask whether you can provide any additional information around crime/ASB / 
Noise pollution.

I know noise pollution was a constant theme in the area last year and I would be grateful of any info 
or stats that can be supplied.

Page 64

mailto:NorthDivLicensing@derbyshire.pnn.police.uk


Similarly I would like to know if there is any additional information to better describe the other 
events mentioned – within the bounds of data protection of course.

The representor is to a certain degree trading on the fear of the unknown, believing that the opening 
of an off-licence, with the subsequent risk of under-age and proxy sales being mentioned, will make 
matters worse in the area.
As it stands at the moment, the complaints all pre-date the presence of the yet-to-open store and 
with the abundance of nearby pubs and supermarkets I suspect it will be difficult to place any blame 
with the applicant.

Basically any information (statistical or otherwise) that would better inform the representation, 
either by supporting or refuting it would be gratefully received.

Thanks very much

Steve 

Steve Ashby
Licensing Officer
Chesterfield Borough Council,
Customer Service Centre,
85 New Square, Chesterfield. S40 1AH
01246 345780

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Tagg, Paul, 3317 [mailto:Paul.Tagg.3317@Derbyshire.PNN.Police.UK] 
Sent: 08 March 2018 09:53
To: Steve Ashby
Subject: FW: The Cricketers Inn, Stand Road, Chesterfield

Steve,

I have trawled all records of contact with the police over the last three months and also as a “one-
off” for the whole of September 2017 for anything which can be associated with STAND ROAD…

In summary:-

30/01/18 – report of ASB which in reality concerned aspects of school bullying – no offences

09/01/18 – actually linked to the above incident – ongoing bullying 

30/12/17 – report of ASB and “kids” smashing up something on skate park – no offences

September:-

21/09/17 – suspicious incident reported involving staff members from circus – no offences

11/09/17 – damage to saplings – crime recorded

02/09/17 – kids taking drugs – no offences

In light of this I cannot see any direct implications to off-licence sales and therefore cannot see any 
reason for the police to object to introduction of off-licence at the CRICKETERS.

Regards,
Paul.
PC3317 TAGG
Licensing Officer
Derbyshire Constabulary
Tel 0300 122 8517

From: Steve Ashby [mailto:Steve.Ashby@Chesterfield.gov.uk] 
Sent: 07 March 2018 17:01
To: North Division Licensing; Chesterfield Pollution Control
Subject: The Cricketers Inn, Stand Road, Chesterfield

Dear police and pollution
 
The new premises application for an off licence at The Cricketers Inn site on Stand Road has almost 
run it’s course.
The final day for representations ifs 09.03.18.
 
We have just received a representation from the “Friends of Stand Road Park” association who 
identify all the good work they have done to improve the facilities and usage of the park.
 

APPENDIX 9

Page 67

mailto:Steve.Ashby@chesterfield.gov.uk


Their letter refers to the young demographic of park users and expresses concern that a greater 
availability of alcohol would have a negative effect, impacting by increasing alcohol-fuelled antisocial 
behaviour, violence and criminal damage.
 
They cite the following events which they have intelligence to indicate were fuelled by alcohol 
consumption.

         010917 and 080917 – violent altercations on the park with verbal abuse and fighting
         080917 – damage to recently planted tree saplings, apparently linked to the altercations 

mentioned previously
         January 2018 – female with a young child in a buggy assaulted by a drunken man who also 

assaulted another woman who came to assist.
 
The reason I write is to ask whether you can provide any additional information around crime/ASB / 
Noise pollution.
 
I know noise pollution was a constant theme in the area last year and I would be grateful of any info 
or stats that can be supplied.
 
Similarly I would like to know if there is any additional information to better describe the other 
events mentioned – within the bounds of data protection of course.
 
The representor is to a certain degree trading on the fear of the unknown, believing that the opening 
of an off-licence, with the subsequent risk of under-age and proxy sales being mentioned, will make 
matters worse in the area.
As it stands at the moment, the complaints all pre-date the presence of the yet-to-open store and 
with the abundance of nearby pubs and supermarkets I suspect it will be difficult to place any blame 
with the applicant.
 
Basically any information (statistical or otherwise) that would better inform the representation, 
either by supporting or refuting it would be gratefully received.
 
Thanks very much
 
Steve 
 
Steve Ashby
Licensing Officer
Chesterfield Borough Council,
Customer Service Centre,
85 New Square, Chesterfield. S40 1AH
01246 345780
 
<>This email is confidential, may be legally privileged & may contain personal views that 
are not the views of Chesterfield Borough Council. It is intended solely for the addressee. 
Under the Data Protection Act 1998 & the Freedom of Information Act 2000 the contents of 
this email may be disclosed. Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure 
that no viruses are present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss 
or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments. Chesterfield Borough Council 
reserves the right to monitor both sent & received emails. 

Page 68


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Application for a New Premises Licence by Layals Limited, in respect of The Cricketers Inn Convenience Store, Stand Road, Newbold, Chesterfield, S41 8SJ.   (LC 170)
	Appendix 1 - application
	Appendix 2 - off licence plan
	Appendix 3 - site plan
	Appendix 4 - front elevation
	Appendix 5 - current licence
	Appendix 6 - Letter of representation
	Appendix 7 community safety e-mail
	Appendix 8 Pollution Control E-mail
	Appendix 9 police E-mail




